
 

   
Councillor Joe Mihevc 
Toronto City Hall 
St. Paul's West 
Ward 21 

MEMO   
 

TO:  Scarborough Community Council 
 
FROM: Councillor Joe Mihevc, Ward 21, St. Paul's West 
  
RE:  Request for Endorsement of Events for Liquor Licensing Purposes – Scotiabank 

Caribbean Carnival Toronto Festival 2015 
 
DATE: February 13th, 2015 
 
 
I request that Scotiabank Caribbean Carnival Toronto 2015 be declared by Scarborough Community Council 
as an 'Event of Municipal Significance' for liquor licensing purposes. I request that Scarborough Community 
Council  recommend to Toronto City Council to advise the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario 
(AGCO) that it has no objection to the following Scotiabank Caribbean Carnival Toronto 2015 event being 
granted liquor license for the event planned for : 
 

• Organization of Calypso performing Artiste  

Saturday, July 25th, 2015 from 11.00am-11.00pm, 

 PC HO Cultural Center 5183 Sheppard Ave East, Scarborough, ON 

 
  Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Councillor Joe Mihevc 
Ward 21, St. Paul's West 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  

Toronto City Hall 
100 Queen Street West 

Toronto, Ontario M5H 2N2 
Telephone: (416) 392-0208 
Fax: (416) 392-7466 
 
 

Community Office 
747 St. Clair Ave. 
Toronto, Ontario M6C 4C4 
Telephone: (416) 392-7460 
Fax: (416) 392-7459 
 

E-Mail: councillor_mihevc@toronto.ca 
Website:  www.joemihevc.com 
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